
 
 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 

TENDER NO. KGN-SALE-010-2021 

 

TENDER FOR SALE OF CERTIFIED EMISSION REDUCTIONS  

 

(Open International) 

 

CLARIFICATION 2 

 

7th January, 2022 

 

In accordance with the tender for “Tender for Sale of Certified Emission Reductions” KenGen hereby 

issues Clarification 2 as follows; 

 

No. Issue/Clarification KenGen Response 

1.  What is the form of 

evaluation/assessment of the bid is it 

only the price or volume of CER’s? 

The Evaluation/assessment of bids will be based on the 

highest price bid. The first allocation of CERs will therefore 

go to the highest bidder. If the highest bidder does not 

exhaust the available CERs, the second highest bidder will 

be allocated the remaining CERs, then followed by the third 

e.tc subject to the reserve price. 

2.  What will be the bid currency 

considering the invitation to tender 

Section/point 7 stated KShs whereas 

the Tender Data Sheet states USD? 

The tender bid currency is USD (US Dollars) as specified in 

the Tender Data Sheets 

3.  Will KenGen take responsibility in 

regard to all MOC changes / 

authorized participant changes before 

the transfer? 

KenGen will take care of any communication with 

UNFCCC with respect to the Modalities of 

Communication.  

4.  At what point/time will the CERs be 

transferred to the bidder after receipt 

of payment? 

KenGen will invite the winning bidder (s) to sign an 

emission purchase agreement. The details on delivery of 

CERs and payments will be detailed in the agreement with 

the winning bidder. 

5.  Can the tender validity be reduced 

from the 126 days since the carbon 

market is highly volatile? 

The tender validity period remains 126 days as specified in 

the tender document. 

 

The tender shall be awarded within the tender validity 

period. 



No. Issue/Clarification KenGen Response 

6.  Since no deposit is needed now, 

KenGen is requested to consider 

accepting secured and password 

protected online/electronic 

submissions of the bids. Due to 

pandemic, hard copies may get 

delayed in transit. Additionally, bidders 

can quote better prices just before the 

bid due date, rather than quoting 

prices 10 days in advance. 

The tender Document will be submitted as specified in 

the tender Document. 

 

The Tender Document MUST be submitted in a plain 
sealed envelope and clearly marked  
“KGN-SALE-010-2021- TENDER FOR SALE OF 
CERTIFIED EMISSION REDUCTIONS ”and 
addressed to: 

 
Supply Chain Director, 

 Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC, 
 9th Floor, KenGen Pension Plaza II, 
 Kolobot Road, Parklands, 
 P.O. Box 47936, 00100 
 NAIROBI. 
 

Note: The tender documents should be dropped in the 

tender box located on Ground Floor at KenGen, RBS 

building. Bids that cannot fit in the tender box should be 

submitted to the Supply Chain Director office located 

on 9th Floor, KenGen Pension Plaza II before 

submission deadline. 

7.  Can the tender closing date be 

extended? 

Refer to Addendum 6 extending the closing Date 

8.  Can a bidder seek clarification via 

email? 

Bidders can seek  clarification via email as detailed in the 

tender documents unto 7 days to the tender closing 

9.  Will there be a third pre-bid meeting 

or the bidders can email clarifications 

if needed 

The pre-bid meetings held on 5th January 2022 shall be the 

final one and this supersedes Clarification 1 (Item 7) 

issued earlier. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION 2 

 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and 

the alterations set out in the Clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 

 

 

Signed……………………………………………………………………………………………... 

 

 

 

Tenderer………………………………………………………….......................................................... 

 

 

 

Date……………………………………………………………………………………………...... 

 


